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Brenda Fradera

From: cmecfautosender@flsd.uscourts.gov

Sent: Sunday, September 9, 2018 12:04 PM

To: flsd_cmecf_notice@flsd.uscourts.gov

Subject: Activity in Case 0:18-cv-61991-BB Securities & Exchange Commission v. 1 Global Capital 

LLC et al Order on Motion for Miscellaneous Relief

This is an automatic e-mail message generated by the CM/ECF system. Please DO NOT RESPOND to 
this e-mail because the mail box is unattended. 
***NOTE TO PUBLIC ACCESS USERS*** Judicial Conference of the United States policy permits 
attorneys of record and parties in a case (including pro se litigants) to receive one free electronic copy of 
all documents filed electronically, if receipt is required by law or directed by the filer. PACER access fees 
apply to all other users. To avoid later charges, download a copy of each document during this first 
viewing. However, if the referenced document is a transcript, the free copy and 30 page limit do not 
apply.

U.S. District Court

Southern District of Florida

Notice of Electronic Filing

The following transaction was entered on 9/9/2018 at 12:03 PM EDT and filed on 9/9/2018  
Case Name: Securities & Exchange Commission v. 1 Global Capital LLC et al

Case Number: 0:18-cv-61991-BB

Filer:

Document Number: 56(No document attached)  

Docket Text:
PAPERLESS ORDER granting [55] Motion to Employ Accounting Professionals Nunc Pro 
Tunc. The Receiver is permitted to retain the law firm of Kapila Mukamal to provide the 
Receiver with accounting, forensic review, business assessment, tax compliance and 
preparation, and other assistance in this matter, at the rates set forth in the Motion. Kapila 
Mukamal's services are effective as of August 28, 2018. Signed by Judge Beth Bloom (BB) 

0:18-cv-61991-BB Notice has been electronically mailed to: 

Christopher Cole Cavallo     chris.cavallo@nelsonmullins.com, tanzalone@broadandcassel.com  

Christopher E. Martin     martinc@sec.gov, almontei@sec.gov, landaul@sec.gov  

Daniel Lawrence Rashbaum     drashbaum@mnrlawfirm.com, mordenes@mnrlawfirm.com  

Daniel Stuart Newman     dan.newman@nelsonmullins.com, brenda.fradera@nelsonmullins.com  

Gary Michael Freedman     gary.freedman@nelsonmullins.com, yari.portanova@nelsonmullins.com  
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James Nial Robinson , II     jrobinson@whitecase.com, sgoodrich@whitecase.com  

Jared Edward Dwyer     dwyerje@gtlaw.com, keenanp@gtlaw.com, MIALitDock@GTLAW.com  

Jay Michael Ross     jross@hopkinscarley.com  

Jeffrey Adam Neiman     jneiman@mnrlawfirm.com  

Jeffrey David Marcus     jmarcus@mnrlawfirm.com, mordenes@mnrlawfirm.com  

Joel Lloyd Tabas     JTabas@tabasfreedman.com, jcepero@tabasfreedman.com, jdieguez@tabasfreedman.com 

Mahalia Annah-Marie Cole     mahalia.cole@whitecase.com  

Michael Anthony Pineiro     mpineiro@mnrlawfirm.com, mordenes@mnrlawfirm.com  

Monique D. Jewett-Brewster     mjb@hopkinscarley.com  

Paul J. Keenan , Jr     keenanp@gtlaw.com  

Robert Kent Levenson     levensonr@sec.gov, almontei@sec.gov, gonzalezlm@sec.gov, jacqmeinv@sec.gov  

Stephanie Peral     perals@gtlaw.com, cruzm@gtlaw.com, flservice@gtlaw.com  

0:18-cv-61991-BB Notice has not been delivered electronically to those listed below and will be provided 
by other means. For further assistance, please contact our Help Desk at 1-888-318-2260.: 


